
VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REGULAR MEETING 
VCMWD Board Room 

Zoom Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 
Pass Code: 185394 

with Live Stream to 
VCFPD Facebook Page for COVID-19 Prevention 

Thursday - November 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
November 18, 2021 / 6:00 p.m. 
This Meeting will be cast on Zoom 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/8597124912?pwd=Rm9KR0dSZWYyMml0ZGtvcGJsU29VZz09 

Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 
Passcode: 185394 
One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,8597124912#,,,,,,0#,,185394# US (San Jose) 
Dial by your location 

+1669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
Access Number: 859 712 4912 

Pass Code: 185394 
For COVID-19 Prevention 

with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page 

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room 
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLLCALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. PROPOSAL TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2021-53 
Consideration to Approve Resolution NO. 2021-53 to Implement Teleconferencing 
Requirements During a Proclaimed State of Emergency Under Government Code Section 
54953. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Any member of the Public may speak on any matter that is not on the Agenda. However, under 
State law, no decisions or actions can be taken and any such matters will be referred to the next 
meeting. Members of the public may address the Board during public comment by "Raising their 
hand" in Zoom, then type their comments or questions in the Chat Box and may indicate if they wish 
to address a particular agenda item, or if they wish to make a general comment on a matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the District. The President will call on the member of the public at 
the appropriate time and allow the member of the public to provide live comment. The District limits 
each speaker to 5 minutes per topic and 20 minutes per subject. 

6. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar listed as Consent Items are considered routine and will be 
enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the Board action 
on the motion, unless members of the Board, Staff or public request specific items be removed from 
the Consent Calendar from the Board Agenda for discussion. 
A. Approve Board Meeting Minutes on the Regular Meeting October 21, 2021 

Standing Item - Review and Approve 

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/8597124912?pwd=Rm9KR0dSZWYyMml0ZGtvcGJsU29VZz09


B. Proposal to adopt Resolution NO 2021-54 Declaring Its (Board of Directors) Intention To 
Transition From At-Large To Voter District Elections 

Review and Approve 

8. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Fire Chief's Report 
B. Operations Division Report 
C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report 
D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report 

9. OLD BUSINESS 
None 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Public Hearing on Petition for Annexation of Territory to CFD 2008-01 and related matters, 

proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2021-51 (Park Lilac) and Resolution NO. 2021-52 (Woods 
Valley). 

11. TREASURER'S REPORT 
Review of Fiscal Recap for October 2021 

12. CLOSED SESSION 
Personnel Matters 

54957. 7. Announcement prior to Closed Session: 
(a) Prior to holding any closed session, the legislative body of the local agency shall disclose, in 
an open meeting, the item or items to be discussed in the closed session. The disclosure may 
take the form of a reference to the item or items as they are listed by number or letter on the 
agenda. In the closed session, the legislative body may consider only those matters covered in 
its statement. Nothing in this section shall require or authorize a disclosure of information 
prohibited by state or federal law. 
(b) After any closed session, the legislative body shall reconvene into open session prior to 
adjournment and shall make any disclosures required by Section 54957. 1 of action taken in the 
closed session. 
(c) The announcements required to be made in open session pursuant to this section may be 
made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as long as the public is 
allowed to be present at that location for the purpose of hearing the announcements. 

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 

14. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct 
such request to the Board Secretary at (760) 751-7600, at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING 
December 16, 2021 



\ ~~~\:~, I VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

rr _ 28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
(_f. ,. (760} 751-7600 Fax (760} 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT RESOLUTION 2021-53 

RESOLUTION TO IMPLEMENT TELECONFERE~ING REQUIREMENTS 
DURING A PROCLAIMED STATE OF EMERGENCY DER GOVERNMENT CODE 

SECTION 54~3.,, 

WHEREAS, the Ralph M. Brown Act requirts th.a all meetings of a ~slative body of a local 
agency be open and public and that any person'ill~ attend an4_ participatej,ri'such meetings; 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act allowsb legislative b i~ o :f¥Jld meetings by ~~onference, 
but imposes specific requirements fO( <¥<~so; -

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in or to a . ~the neea .f.or-public meetings during the 
present public health em~y, Govemcv Newsomjs§'ued Exe~trve Order No. N-29-20, 
suspending the Act's t.eie~encing requ· elnent5t, a]lEl 

WHEREAS, on June~,f, 2021, GQvemor Ne om issued Executive Order No. N-8-21, 
continuing the suspensiol\,ofthe own.Act's tel ctmferencing requirements through September 
30, 2021; anrt 

WHE a,_S, these Ex thl:e Oi~~allowed legislative bodies to meet virtually as long as 
certain netiee and accessi · ·ty requi~thents were met; and 

' 
WHEREAS, ~estate Legisla eamended the Brown Act through Assembly Bill No. 361 (AB 
361) on Septemot'!'{ !''1, 2021; ruil 

WHEREAS, AB 361 amended the Brown Act so that a local agency may use teleconferencing 
without complying with the regular teleconferencing requirements of the Act, where the 
legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and makes certain 
findings; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 54953 requires that the legislative body make additional 
findings every 30 days in order to continue such teleconferencing. 

NOW THEREFORE, the legislative body of the Valley Center Fire Protection District hereby 
finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves as follows: 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://vcfpd.org


------------------------ -

1. That the foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporates them by this reference. 

2. The Board ofDirectors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District (District) finds, by a 
majority vote, the following: 

a. That there exists a proclaimed state of emergency; 
AND either: 

b. The Board ofDirectors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District is meeting for 
the purpose of determining one of the following, or more than 30 days have 
passed since the Board met and determined one G-f the following and the Board 
now re-determines one of the following: 

1. State or local officials have imposea·or :recommended measures to 
promote social distancing; OR 

11. As a result of the emergency,m~g in 'Retson would present imminent 
risks to the health or safety.-t>f ~endees. 

OR 

c. This Board of Directors has made t1i ,deter:mina,tfon set forth m~-oodivision (b ), 
above within the las( 30 d&xs and now ¥ e;the following determination: 

1. The Board of ireetQfs-ofthe Vall~ 6enter Fire Protection District has 
reconsidered the~:ft.,c~tance~ of the~~ of.emergency; AND 

11. Any ofthe follo~g,circ~tances exist-: 
1. The state of~genc_y contbwes to4~ectly impact the ability of 

members tt1t me@! safely'tn.pers~n. 
Sta dr local o~cia1,ftcontinue tO'iinpose or recommend measures 
to prnfllote social 'gtancing. 

3. Tife D~ Ftre Chief.pr hrs des1!Jil:,ee'i.R au~o)"ized to take all steps and perform all 
/actjions necessm:.y ~. ex~~e~d impl~rit>tliis Resolution in compliance with 

-overnment Code~eot:1on ~~-

4. That'~s'ltesolution s Iftake effi:9t immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND AD{)~TED by:~ Board ofDirectors of the Valley Center Fire Protection 
District on this 18th ay 6{Nof~ber, 2021, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Signature: _____________________ ____ 
Phil Bell, President, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Signature 
Attest: 

Regina Roberts, Secretary, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://Chief.pr


CONSENT CALENDAR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



Minutes 
Of A Regular Meeting 

Of the Board of Directors of 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

October 21, 2021 / 6:00 p.m. 

Valley Center Municipal Water DisjffotJ~"oard ~om 
29300 Valley Center Rd ► 
Valley Center, CA 92082 .,, 

This Meeting was cast on Zoom with ~e .Stream to VCFPD Facebo°' Page 
For COVID-rn~vention 

1. Call to Order at 6:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call: 
Mike O'Connor - Present - Zoom attenci'i!!.Qdir 
Charlotte Seaborne - Present 
Gina Roberts - Pre.se'fif 
Phil Bell - Presefilll 
Steve Hutchison "7 Present 

3. Pledge of All~i~ce - led1Jy Chief Napier 

Presid~rrt-iell ack: wle99ed the pa~f)'!'volunteer Jim Weaver and his wife Suzy 
wfth ~ ~ntof sileqce--and dedicated the meeting to them. 

A proposal was ~de for '&,prlSideration to Approve Resolution NO. 2021-44 to 
1rrf'fillement Teleconi{erencing ~quirements During a Proclaimed State of Emergency 
U~er: Government ~oee Sectfon 54953. After motion made and seconded and a roll 
call""~ Resolution 20~1-44 was unanimously approved. 

5. Public C~ment _._'Ns,ne 

6. Proclamations,Qfld Presentations - None 

7. Consent Calendar-The consent calendar, containing the minutes from the September 
16, 2021 Regular Meeting, the September 30, 2021 Special Meeting and Resolution 
2021-49 (Park Lilac), Resolution 2021-50 (Woods Valley) on Intention to Annex Territory 
to CFO 2008-1, after motion made and seconded and a roll call vote, was unanimously 
approved by the Board. 

1 



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 21, 2021 

8. Staff Reports 

A Fire Chief's Report - Chief Napier presented the month's activities. 
B. Operations Division Report - was also presented by Chief Napier. 
C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report was given by Fire Marshal Jim Davidson. 
D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report - Captain Scott Duncan gave the 

Firefighters Association report, informing the Board of the activities the firefighters 
have participated in and future events. He will be sending a notification to Chief 
Napier soon to open negotiations for Local 5187 for 2022. He commented on the 
passing of Jim Weaver, "he was a quiet strong leader, anmte,gral part of our 
successes, I am sad that he's gone, but grateful we got-to ~now him". 

9. Old Business - None 

10. New Business 
A The Board held a Public Hearing on an Anne~tion Petition in CFO 2008-1. After 

the hearing, upon motion duly made and s~eonded, and unanim°"sly. approved by a 
roll call vote, the Board adopted Rese1utlJ:)>n NO. 2021.-45 (Wizard W~)-,.. 

B. There was a proposal to adopt Resolil4.ion,2021-46Autt,iorizing A Budg~(Adjustment 
For District Capital Projects. This resoluli n'was.pre;,ented to allow the District to 
accept money from the Stat~ for capital proj~c"t's VVAth the Board authorizing a budget 
adjustment. It required a sit>et'rnajority 4/5 vo~ to_pass, which after motion made 
and seconded and a roll cal ~te._ Resolution 2~1- .6 was unanimously approved. 

C. Chief Napier presented a Sta(f Reper:;t_af'l<il-c! propo-sefto adopt Resolution NO. 2021-
47 Authorizing The Proposal~ Purchase A "fy,p~ 3 Fq-e\Apparatus And Ancillary 
Equipment, therewas.a discussiprtabodt t}ile~tatfs.oflhe proposal and purchase, 
after motion rnad-"e.a~ seconded, tRe' r~olution W9$"Unanimously approved 

D. A proposal,wa;,made ~ a\fopt Re5t>lution 2021-48 to approve The Filing of an 
Applica ·, nJor the Coun,fy <j>f San Di,gb. Reinvestment Program. Upon motion duly 
made and.seconded aA'd \.IPOn a vote'{aken, Resolution 2021-48, in the form and 
content as st_)o\vn asi>re~fecnG>.the ~o~rd, was unanimously adopted .. 

11. Trea~r~ Report - ·l:he. Treasurer's Report was presented to the Board by Chief 
!N~fer, aftera,discuss1Qr and clarification of items, after motion made and seconded, 
the report was a~rc:ived wl,tli't~e caveat by Director Seaborne, that sub-account items 
30000 and 32000 a_re\ not yetJinpl. 

12. 7:35Q.m. - Closed Sessi.on -A Closed Session was held to discuss Personnel Matters. 

13. 7:56p.m. ~.Armou.Atel}lent of Closed Session Actions -After the Closed Session, 
President BeJI anngunced that no decisions were made or actions taken. 

14. Board of Directors Comments 
Director O'Connor extends deepest sympathies to the Weaver and Salter family and 
also to Charlotte who worked with Jim. Let us know what we can do. Promise next 
month will come and sit. 
Director Seaborne had one comment "I miss my friend". 
Director Roberts said it's a terrible thing to lose a member of the community, especially, 
active, productive and forthright. We'll move on to positive things again. 
Director Hutchison seconded the condolences to Jim's family. It's always hard when it's 
so close, it's hard to find people like him. 

2 

https://Sessi.on


Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 21 , 2021 

Director Bell noted that when we go through something like this, we learn so much after 
the fact. Don't let the opportunities go by to find out about the people around us. He is 
hopeful that the family will let us have some sort of memorial service. Let's not forget to 
take the opportunity to give someone a hug. 

15. Adjournment - 8:00 p.m. 

Regina Roberts, Secretary 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: 
November 18, 2021 

3 



RESOLUTION 2021-49 

CFO 2008-1-ANNEXATION 

PARK LILAC LN 

128-510·28-00 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-48 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX lERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACIL111ES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facllltles A.ct~f. Jil1ended (the ~Act"),19 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of11tle 5, commencing at sect ~ · 1 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the V. Fire Protection District 
(the 'District; has conducted proceedings to establlsh Com • s District No. 20011-1 
(the 'CFO"), and > ·~/ , ' \-., 

F '· ' -~ 

WHEREAS, the Board Is the leglslatlve body for~e-~ lsempowe~~the authority to . . 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires 1o und . ,proceedings to anne~ry to the 
CFO, and · ,., A_, \ .. ' ·, 

-..,_ . ~ ; V 
WHEREAS, a petition requesting Institution proceedl.~1enttory to Community Facilitiea . 

District No.20011-1 Dlstrtcl has been re d from la · · ' Ing not less that 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the C ·.··• ,,,:;,...___ ' ..., 

WHEREAS, the petition dated October 7, ' 1 ..... fou~riff!_et the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and · \ ' "', ,/A'......... .... ~- .................. . 
WHEREAS. this Boa~- '. -~---. d Ind • • · -,~rest~ the OWl'l9r of the areas of land 
proposed to be anne ,jil' the C . . 

. 

deal 
'. 

.IQ proceed with the annexation to the CFO In 
order to finance1~·. of the - ·, of oerta -~ services and facftltles necessary or 
Incident to develop the~- • ,.;..._••_ ,. 

~OW, TH.:C~:~~- ;ve~'of Directors of the Valley Center Fire 

. ;/_ "-"~• s that public convenience and necessity require that1. 1Boar11 hereby fl d de 
tenitci ft&.added to the . fo · · '· nd that the Board Is authorized to oonduct proceedings 
for 1he a~ lon of territo : 11he C . . pUffluant to the Act 

2. The nam/ •~~xistlng ~ is "Community Facilities Dis1rlct No. 2008-1." 

' !>. - ,~ existing CFO Is as shown on the map thereof flied In Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment ·Community Facllltles Districts at Page 27 In the olfloe of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of Callfomla to which map reference is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO Is as shown ~in 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file wtth the Clerlt of the Board, the boundaries ofwhlch 
tenltory ere hereby pnillmlnarlly approved and which mep Is Incorporated In full herein by 
referenoe. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed 1o record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFO In the office of the County Reoorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of3 



,

4. The types of services financed by the CFO and pi.nuant lo the Act consist of those servk:es 
(the "Services") described In Exhibit A lo Resolutton 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Reaolutlon of Formation"). It la presently intended that the ServlOIIS will ba shared, 
without prafarenoe or priority, by the axlstlng lanftory In the CFO and the bmftory proposed to be 
annexed lo the CFO. 

5. Except to the extent that the fund& ere otherwise available to the CFO to pay for the Servioas, a 
special lax sufficient to pay the coBla thereof Is Intended to be levied annually within the CFO and 
collected In the same manner and at the same Ume as ordinary Bd va property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the spacial tax amon tl>arcels of real property 
within the CFO, as now In existence end following the annexation . '"' herein, in sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to · " to the CFO to astlmete 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are descri , ·,· ·. .. Jn Exhibit A attached to 
the ResoluUon of Formation, which by this reference is lnl?,!,)~ he 

VaHey 
ly 

require the anne>Clltlon of 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special lax for the CFO, all lands owned by any pubffc entity, lncludlng the United States, the Slate 
of Callfomla and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 

2 of3 

Services and the CFO. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFO shall become for 
any n,ason exempt, wholly or In part. from the levy of the &pecial tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFO, lncreaae the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFO 
that Is not exempt In order to yield the required revanues to pay for the Services arid other annual 
expenses of the CFO, If any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the speclsl tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and an things and to execute and deliver any and all documents wl]lr.tl they may deem 
necessary or advisable In order to carry out, give effect to end comp!r,filll the terms and Intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the V, 
the 21st day of October, 2021 by the following vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

Preslden~ Board of Directors 

,/' 

Secretary, Board of 

, . . •,._ ')'}
\' 

. 
~-:."' 

'. 
-~ 

.. ,./ 
~-

i 

3 of3 

https://wl]lr.tl


.

.

RESOLUTION 2021-50 

CFO 2008-1- ANNEXATION 

WOODS VALLEY RD 

189-110-36-00 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-50 
A RESOLUTION OF IN'raNTION 

OF TlfE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROlECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACIUTIES DISTRICT NO. 2008•1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community FaclllUes Act~of.· . jpnded (the "Act"),19
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of DiYlek>n 2 of TIie 5, commencing at · 1 of the Cdfomla 
Govemment Coda, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Ii. ler Fire Protection District 
(the "Disbict") has conducted proceedings to establish Com · District No. 2008-1 
(the"CFD").and #".· ''·,. 
WHEREAS, the Board Is the leglslatlve body for Is empowe · the authority to 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires to un roceedlngs to ~l?"Y to the 
CFD, and / '\ .•, •.. ,- ,· v 
WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceed· ·,>tQ~-;;,nitory to Community Facl6ties 

Dlsbict No..2008-1 District has been re~from.lan. owning not less that 10% of the. · 
proposed land to be annexed to the C ,.: ~.. . •,, 

WHEREAS, the petition dated October 1 ~~_fou :·' _eel the requirements of 
GovemmentCodesectlon53319,and ~\ . · -- ,., 

WHEREAS, this Board, ,· ·-;-,- ~jh(j lndi ' .I._ . ' -.:;~ the owner of the areas of land 

proposed to be anne . . ' the C . . . des. I · p·. ro. ceed with the annexation to the CFO In
order to finance th~ oe of the of ce .'. blic services and facllllles necessary or 
Incident to developm"'-\·in.the CS ' ,:..•.__ · ·..\ 

1 

NOW, TH .. • . BE~, . -VE~~ofDlrectorsoftheValleyCenterFlre 

Protect :. · ,"'11~'\, ·· .. 
1. I ~ rd hereby fi'ld a·Ines that public convenience and nBC866lty require that 
te ,flll,added to I.he · e fo · • nd that the Board Is authorizild to conduct proceedings 
for the e lion of terrtto · ·· the C pursuant to the Act"· : ' 
2. The name · ,existing .' Is "Community Facllllles District No. 2008-1." 

, ••··~ ,i . ~ ;l 

3. The tenitory In · ,.·· · eexisting CFD Is as shown on the map thereof flied In Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment · . mmunlty Facilities Dlatricts at Page 27 In the offloe of the County 
Recorder, county of San Diego, State of California to which map reference Is herel;>y made for 
further partlcu'9rs. The territory now proposed to be annexad to the CFO Is es shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
terrltoty are hereby prellmlnarlly approved and which map la Incorporated In fun herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFD In the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within frfteen deys of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of3 



_

Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

Secretary, Boerd of o~--

4. The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the 'SB!Vlces") described In Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the 'Resolution of Formation"). It Is presently Intended that the SB!Vlces wm be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory In the CFD and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFD. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise evaNable to the CFD to pay for Iha Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and 
collected In the same manner and at the same time as ordinary~ad._ property taxes. Thevs 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax amo • · reefs of real property 
within the CFD, as now In existence and following the annexation · herein, In sufficient 
detaH to aNow each landowner within the territory proposed to - , to the CFD to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay ere descri-~ _··•··~~n Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference Is In ~ led h~ 

> " ;._, 
6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the 'Hearl '1~the annexation ~ 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportlonm _ ere p.m., or es soon the, 
practicable, on November 18, 2021, at the Vaffe ·• Yer Munlci aterDlstr1.,., 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the hes• • 1stile Bo consider and fllUllly 
determine whether the public interest, convenience a ~ __ · 'require the annexation of 
territory to the CFD. Should the Board l@rmine to ann · 1. •- •ory to the CFD, a special election 
will be held to authorize the levy of the · ~ -tax In accor · with the procedures contained In 
Government Code section 53326. If he ,, ' votilnn.nmcadure at the election is 
expected to be a landowner vote with ea , 11:(!COn . the close of the Hearing 
having one vote for each acre of land or . . the .~ · 1he territory to be annexed to 
the CFD. Ballots for th~son ma • ,d _,j)ial/_ or by personal service. Altha 
time and place set forth __ · · · ·_· H.·earing• · ,t,l· ~~, . _ .erestedpnon, Including all persons owning 
lands or registered to · n th >jilpposed - , may appear and be heard. 

,·,t_advan, _ ~ J1,mds. or__ ~ n-klnd from any source, including, but not 
· ~ ,!L_~ortzed purpose, including, but not limited 

, _ tbistricft~exation of territory to the CFO. The District 
,t1111\1111tHirNiail_ _the person or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, tollemen'I~ 

. . · a portion · . fun · .. need, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or 
cost{, . ·chever is less, -~ wo · ·. ind, as determined by this Board, with or without Interest."'' \ -,
8. The • Secretary is • by d~d to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
publicatlon d>llme In a ne _· per published In the erea of the CFO. The publication shall be 
completed at'l9'.1it'-"even d' ,~ ore the date of the public hearing In Section 6. The Secretary 
shall also caus?~~ ~-.,·. ulearing to be given to each property owner within the CFD by first 
class mall, postage~,ti'!!!fto each such owner's addresses as It appears on the most recent tax 
records of the Dlstrict"ot.ii otherwise known to the Secretary to be conrect. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantlally In the form specified In section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFO, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdMslons thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 

2 of3 

Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for 
any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax. Hila Board will, on behalf of 
the CFD, Increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD 
that Is not exempt In order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFD, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents wt]lqh U,ey may deem 
necessary or advisable In order to carry out, give effect to and com~ the terms and Intent of 
this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the V~ns Protection District on 
tha 21st day of October, 2021 by U,e following vote: / v ~ -..,_. ·"-

~ ,.--
Ayes: ". 

3of3 

https://Dlstrict"ot.ii


RESOLUTION 2021-45 

CFO 2008-1- PUBLIC HEARING 

WIZARD WAY 

188-35()-04.00 

lrii 

~:~;.;--.-.,-· ::... ~---..;.. -~ 
,,. ·• .. ' ' ..... r.f. ,..

'". ?r ' J ,' f ,~• •. • ll _. / 1, ', \ ,. ;~ 
C __,.~. ,_. ~ •../4 # 1 - ......-,

,· . ,...,... • • ' • , • • J ... ... ... 
>,.}' •. ·-~ ,... • • .... 

'. , ' . ' ·l \ . 4 ~ r ' f ,· • • 1' . 

' ~ _: .•• ' •. ·•· :. ~. -~· • I I ' .c..._l. ~ ,. ~'t." '\ • • \•~<. I t"\,o~ ....; ~ ·-·.al~ . 
• ~ ,• , • • • ~'-,.. .. . •· , , i, ,l::, -.,', . 
•l ~ .•~ ' •,~,I .. ,., ·. ~ ~ ' ..-~..,, ·,1..~ ,&• 
~ ... -•:,p,/" '1-:""' . ......,,.,_ ,· ..,.""t- _·: ~ .\ -.. 

t I ;._.;, • ~t , , ; . '\•,Jill ' • ,( 1'•1"•' , .'f 
•'t "",,I ,.- r, - t - ·• •r.( •,- ' . ., ~ \ \ ·, •;,· 
,, -· , .., ~ ,\ " ' ,. 1 • ' ~" 1- ' :,.,
' 'V • ~ ~ • :, ,. • J '. I~ . • 'f: •1" •. I'" .... ~ f',.,) ... J ' •· . ,, .;.,, J,.. ~'~""' ,:- : ..,_..-,,',I.< • •,_' •, \ • •• ~ I ,I i ,(!;J_. t~ ,.,
• ,;.~ .. I • ·t;;; "•"• • ,~ • .-cf' 1' ' s' W _·... ~.,... ,.,, .. ,. 'f' : '': i' .;;~ 

1 

,41e;:.',
t ... .. .. {, -~~ 1 ·. • ..... "··!'~··!i,.._,..t,.,.,,}~:. ' .· : ~-1...,,,·",'·- -- ..... wfl 
~ • 1 l ' J •./ ¥,I , , 6'(' _. ...,, -wzr., ••. -,. ,.,... ♦ .; ~-··~·.... "'\4: .....""• 

I" r' ,'",.:;~· '-.....r'"( • I! \ ~ # • 

·•~r~·~' ·.~#}·!,•" ..... ' .•· -~~ ' .,. -~:· .. '-~'' ..,_ .. ... 
'1-. · \.d'""·• .IQ.ii.,,-....; 

a. • .,._ '· ., ••

••• ·. ~.JU'· 

= 

VALLEY CENTER ARE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Offloe &Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 LIiac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fa: ~749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-48 

A RESOLUTION OF 11E BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF 11E VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTEC110N.,DISTRICT 

• 
WHEREAS, the annexatton of descr1bed 1Bn11Dry to the~Ll11ty Facllftlas Dlall1ct 
2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to a wte by the ~rl'clflhe 1881 property 
located within the Jurfsdlcllonal boundaries ofthe~s~20, 2021: and 

WHEREAS, six (6)votas (1 vote per acre),..,_ by a proper rnidl_tlllllot In fawr of 
the levy of special 1alCBs within the describ4d lllntory of~.CFO; inf 

WHEREAS, a sullident-number of vol88 want_.., tawr of levying special 1alCBs 
wfthln the CFO; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE~~~-
The resullB of the~sufflclen(lii levy~the CFO are 
hereby certllled. . ' . 

PASSED,~. AND ~~.the Board of Dlractora of the Valley 
Center Fire Protablloh.Pisb11:#i'na.a!gularly,8111'1eduled Board Meetl~ then,of, this 
21 111 dayof01:;tober, 'JQ21 'flf~~:-- . . 

Secrelaly 
Board of Dlqilell;,18 

Fire S1ation 1172 Fire Statioo #73 
28234 LIiac Road 28205 N, Lake Wohttord Roao 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Cenler, CA 92082 

https://188-35()-04.00


VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 LIiac Road, Valley Center. CA 92082 
(760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-46 

Rl!!SOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIKEC;JORS OF 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION Dl.8'tRJct AUTHORIZING 
ABUDGET ADJUSTMENT FOR DI~9APJ:fAL PROJECTS 

( . 
WHEREAS, On September 16, 2021, AssemblfM!31tlber, Ma"' W.ldron presented a California 

State budget allocatlon award to the Valley Center Pini _Ptotacllon Dlstrlo( cif.$1,060,000.00, and; 

WHEREAS, the line-Hem allocaUon from ~ California State budget ~s lllvldad Into three 
separate Capital projects to Improve facillties and ~ to the !nlley Cenler1'nt-PIO!ectlon Dlsbict, 
and; 

. WHEREAS, Fll'B Station 3 l~)eJs approvecl-(or1,<100,000, a Type 3 WTidland Are 
Apparatus is approved for $380,000 and~~~ exlstlngi(e'fl,clllly Improvements and deferred 
maintenance, and; 

WHEREAS, In odr to atc:.ept, de~1t'11nd utlUa &fl,lnds~ the California State budget, 
the Valley Center Fl~=.pkit,ict Boanl of, D~~prova by a super majority (4 of 5) 
votes to authorize the, et adj~nts al~~Rre Chief.·- .a,:l'd staff to continue the contracting 
and construction proce~ the A.,. Sfptlon 3 proiect; purchase a Type 3 Wlldland Fire Apparab.Ja and 
contract for services to Im~the llvln;.a!'ld worl<l"411i:!>ndltlons et the existing Are Stations, and; 

~ jt lit- .In the _be!d Interest of~' ¥Jlley Center Ara Protacllon District and Its 
Flreflg!l(ers)l'lat said a~tlonileaeProved, -aq:t; • . 

N~· THEREFORE;. tfhi. Boarq Cf.. Directors of Valley Center Fire Protection Dlsbict does 
hereby adopl.Jlr'td, approve this '4Uflilorlzati~.' 1·, 
PASSED AND AepP-lED by Th~ Bqard of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District on this 
21 11 day of October, ~21,, by the folk!wlng vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Signature: ________________________ 
Phil Bell, President, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Signature 
Attest _ _ --=---c---c=-c---c~=----.,..,.--~-=--,---==--=--,---,,--=~~--

Reglna Roberts, Secretary, Valley Center Fire Protection Dlsbict 
Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 

28234 lilac Road 28205 N Lake Wohlford Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Staff Report 

Prepared by: Josef G. Napier Meeting Date: 10/21/2021 
Fire Chief, VCFPD 

Approved by: Pending Board Action Agenda: Action Item 
Location: General Board Meeting 

~ New Wlldland Type 3 Model 34 Fire Apparatus Purchase 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It Is the recommendation of the Valley Center Fire Protection District Fire Chief and the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District Anance Committee that one (1) new BME Type 3 Model 34 Fire Apparatus and Ancillary 
Equipment Is purchased utlllzlng a combination of Callfornla State appropriated general funds and Valley 
Center Fire Protection District mitigation funds to enhance the District's yaar-round wlldland firefighting 
capability. 

The BME Type 3 Wlldland Firefighting Apparatus wHI be purchased on the Cal Fire, Cel OES State bid 
contract 1-17-23-21B Supp.11 through Boise Mobile Equipment In Boise Idaho. This apparatus will be 
crossed staffed with Fire Station 1 or Are Station 3 crews to enhance our yaar-round wlldland firefighting 
capablllty In Valley Center. The necessary ancillary equipment will also be purchased through the Cal Fire, 
CAL OES State bid contract 1-17-23-21B Supp. 11 which will give the District addltlonal savings In the 
overall purchase and specification build of the apparatus. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION: 
On September 16, 2021, Assembly Member, Marie Waldron presented a Cellfornla State budget allocation 
award to the Valley Center Fire Protection District of $1,060,000.00. A portion of the total award for the 
Type 3 Model 34 Wlldland Fire Apparatus was set at $380,000 which will be covered by the general fund. 
The necessary ancillary equipment, tax, delivery and training would be purchased through the District 
Capital account of mitigation funds totaling $41,611.00. This Is to assure the apparatus is completely 
outfitted and ready to go Into service once everyone has completed the mandatory training In the proper 
driving and pumping operations. 

https://41,611.00
https://1,060,000.00
https://Apparab.Ja
https://cif.$1,060,000.00
https://vcfpd.org


STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT: 
As recommended by Chief Napier and the Valley Center Fire Protection District Rnance Committee, the 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors should authorize the budget adjustment and 
Immediate purchase of the BME Type 3 Model 34 Wlldland Firefighting Apparatus on the Cal Fire, Cel OES 
State bid contract 1-17-23-218 Supp. 11 from Boise Mobile Equipment in Boise, Idaho. 

FlSCAI. IMPACT: 
/>s represented In Exhibit A, the BME Type 3 Model 34 Wildland Arefighting Apparatus on the cal Fire, Cal 
OES State bid contract 1-17-23-218 Supp. 11, total purchase price with the necessary ancillary 
equipment. tax, delivery, training and outfitting as shown Is $421,611.00. The District Are Chief will draft 
$380,000 from the general fund and $41,611.00 from the District mitigation fund account which Is 
authorized and available for this type of purchase. It Is also recommended when fiscally possible, that a 
capital replacement schedule be established for the future replacement of this apparatus amortized over a 
20-year useful life In primary response service and assigned to reserve status beyond 15 years until the 
time at which the apparatus becomes unsafe to drive or the maintenance of the vehicle out performs fifty 
percent of the value. 

CONCLIJSION: 
The recommended BME Type 3 Model 34 Wlldland Firefighting Apparatus on the Cal Are, Cal OES State 
bid contract 1-17-23-218 Supp. 11, will meet or exceed the unique conditions which exist in our response 
area•. It wlll provide a higher level of year-round wlldland firefighting capability and with the necessary 
ancillary equipment provided in the bid and installed at Boise Mobile Equipment, will match the capability 
of Type 3 wlldland firefighting apparatus throughout the State of California. This contract purchase also 
assures that the ancillary equipment wlll be installed without exceeding the limits of the apparatus under 
the Cellfomla Vehicle Code and Department of Transportation (DOT) standards. This BME Type 3 Model 34 
Wildland FireffghtlngApparatus on the Cel Fire, Cal OES State bid contract 1-17-23-218.Supp.11 win also 
have the latest driver and crew safety technology Installed and provide a useful life that should meet 
district expectations. 

Attachment A 

BOISE . ..,u ........, 

Oclobe,-3,2021 

Re: V■ll")' Cemor Fire ProlKtlon Dlstn:t Type 3, Model 34 ,-.....,.. 

On behalfof Boise Mobile Bqulpment. Inc. I am pleased ID p,esent this prellmlna,y price quDle for the Type 3, 
Madel 34 CalPIRE TaltOft engine under State Contract No.1-17-23-21B Supp. 11. 

Boise Mobile Equipment hem,y quotes I pn,Umlna,yprlce ofS42t,611.00 (POUR•HUNDUD 
TWBNTY-ONETHOUSMfD, 5lll-HUNDRID IUIYIN dellan aad DROalltl). 

n.ts price Is band on and lndudes the followq: 

talPlllEAp...-.eo11tnactPrtao e.........., 
Type 3 apparatus [Spectllc:adon #4210-3819 R3, dated August 17, 2021) $304,259.53 

[Standard calPIRB red wltb white ruoQ 
CalFIRB 1-rA11r1pr.,, paclcag,, (Sped6catloa #4210-3619..LTR Rt) $873.34 
CalFIRB equipment paclcaee (Specllkatlon 114210-3619..l!Q) SS,850.24 
Call'IRB radiowbtq packqe (Spodllcatkln #4Z10-3819..l!Q R1 5eclloD 2) $2,678.48 
Cal OBS equlpmeat Pll<bae (Spedlu:atlon I 2321-4632. BO Rll S66,990.16 

$380,651.75 

Cmblmer Modlflcatlou 
Tamar llgbtlng padcagr uppde $2,675.00 
Installation ofcustumeMUPplied radio ssss.oo 
lllllallatloa ofcustomeMUppMed cradle point aad antenna $444.00 

$3,674.00 

$384,325.75 
1 

$384-,325.75 

llllmalled Salu TB O 7.75% $29,785,ZS 

Non-Tuable1-
PIIIII lnspectlOD In lfolN • $2,000 per pencm (2 persons) $4,000.00 
VIN Verillcatlan &CA _.,,pt reglslnltlon IHQ.UDBD 
llellvery/TralnlDg O $3,SOO per apparatus ( 1 ■pPlll'llllls ) $3.500.00 

$7,SOO.OO 

Grand Tola! $421,611.00 

Boise Mobtle Equipment ts IHlll!d for durable product features, proven comtnu:tlon tedmtques, and 
hlp-quallt;y craftsmanship. As a ll'llly CUSIDm builder, we look forwanl ID OtNtlag )l'OIII' requirements tn the 
hipest Jeni possible. 

I•~)'Ollrmnaideratlon of..., ftnn'• products and look forwanl IU -ting with :,au ID ■aswer any 
Nffllalnlng questions or c;e11cems that you mayhave. 

Best regards. 

MllceSurber 
Pue Apparatus Salea 

C: (5S9) 816-4211 

https://421,611.00
https://7,SOO.OO
https://3.500.00
https://4,000.00
https://384-,325.75
https://384,325.75
https://3,674.00
https://2,675.00
https://380,651.75
https://S66,990.16
https://2,678.48
https://SS,850.24
https://304,259.53
https://ofS42t,611.00
https://1-17-23-218.Supp.11
https://41,611.00
https://421,611.00


1 

connecla 

2321-4832EQ AS 
BUILT ATTACHMENT A

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
BIDSPEaFICATIOM 2321-4632EQR1 AS BULT0 9!tQ~

Ir lllllllCtle'f 111MCH TYPE 3 OES EQUIPIENTIPAINTILETTERINGPACl<ABI! ATTACHMENT A 

EQUIPMENT PACKAGE 
All Items llsted below shall be provided by the conbactor and shipped with each completed apparatus. The 
actual plaoement of the equipment with respect to compartment, mount and/or bracket are detailed In 
section 2. Questions about lhe location or placement ofequipment shaN be directed to the OES 
representative !lated in the purchase order. The quantities are fisted per vehlcle ordered. 

EguipmenUAooessorjes 

Finlftqhflng Chemk:all 

Middleton, B. 
ATTACHMENT E 

GSA Equipment 

2 EQUIPMENT MOUNTING 
2.1 CAB 

5-f)o\Jnd ABC Extinguisher on side of offlcer'a seat base, microphones to Bide of radio head and Biren 
head. 

Middleton, B. PAGE 2 OF 10 08/17/2021PAGE 1 OF 10 08/17/2021 
TYPE 3 OES EQUIPMENT/PAINT/LETTERING PACKAGE ATTACHMENT E TYPE 3 OES EQUIPMENT/PAINT/LETTERINGPACKAGE 



2321-4132EQ AS 

BUILT ATTACHMl!NT A 

2.2 BooY 
1.8ft Rear COmpmnlnt 

Three (3) PAC vertical llllde out tool boards utllzing appropriate PAC Hanger/Pocket and Handle 
Lok bracllell. Equipment mounlad In this compartment BhaO be shovels, Pulaskfs, Thau tools, bolt 
euflers, eledgeharmier, hooligan tool, pick head axe and 20-pound extlngulahar. 

Rear Compar1mant 

Equipment mounted in this compartment shall be Iha chaineaw, drip torch, portable pump and both 
full cana. Zlco mounts shall be included for both fuel cans. 

Pump Panel 
Zlco nozzle cup for reel nna nozzle mounllld above the pump panel. 

Left and Right Horizontal Compartments 

Two (2) Zlamatlc Scott SCBA "Walkaway" brackets to be mounted in each compartment over Iha 
1'11111' wheals (on each aide). Thll Is an update to the location of the Included brackets only. 

U SIRBI 
The Fedaral Q28 Siren la being daleled from Iha apaclllcatlon Dst to make room for a front bumpar Isla. 

3 Mobile Radios 
1). Bendix-King KNG Series M-150 50-Watt Mobile Radio. 

2) Motorola APX 8500 Mobile Radio 

3) Sigtronlcs four (4) BTH headsets. Two (2) stations with radio interface and two (2) stations wilh 
intercom only. Central Supply intemallonal Intercom Systems dash mount dual radio intercom. No 
exceptions. Interface unit shall be capable of Interfacing with two radios. PPT on center console for 
driver and officer to control lhe two (2) mobile radios. 

AR four (4) headsets shall be BTH (Behind-The-Head) low impedance, "behind the head" style/ Mic 
on-off SWltches MII-PRF-8805/3 Spec. Radio Interface shall be connected to the cab radio. Interface 
unit to be mounllld on doghouse. AR connectlona in areae subject to gettlng wet shall be 
waterproofed. 

Radios lo ba da&h mounted in the center consol. All radios shall be of the latest Calfire Specification. 

IQty I DeKrtptlon 
2 I MB!lnetic Mic holders shall ba for mobile racf10 microphone's 
1 I Magnetic Mic holders shall be for e~nlc siren microphone 

3). Four (4) Bendix-King KNG Series P-150 CMD Handheld Radios. 

148-174 MHz, w/antenna, shaU be included following items. All radios shall be of the latest Calfire 
Specification. 

2321-4832EQ AS 

.,.......=== ===""""'.-- BULT ATTACHIENT A 
4 EQUIPMENrSTORAGE 

Hose shall be stored In 1he right rear compartment. Backboard shaft be stored In the ladder compartment. 
Nozzles, recllcels, adaptors, and al other slmHar components 8'1d be stored In the under-cab 
compartment 

6 DOCUMENTATION 
The CALFIRE "Green Book' shall be designated BB VCFPD "Green Book' and any raference to CAL 
FIRE shall be changed to VCFPD 

6 PAINT & LETTl!lltlNC3 
The paint color shall be SPARTAN RED 931470: Slkkens 6038 Autocryl Acrylic Urethane or equivalent. 
All areas normally painted CALFIRE red shall be painted SPARTAN RED 931470 instead. 

All lettering, striping and badges shall be aupplled by the vendor. Artwork win be provided by VCFPD 

Otv DeacrlotJon 
4 Battery holder for "AA" batteries.# LAA0139 

fNo Subslltuteal. Belt clio for all batteries. 
4 Speaker Mike #I.AA 0209 

Middlaton, B. PAGE 3 OF 10 08117fl021 Middleton, B. PAGE4 OF 10 08/17fl021 
ATTACH.1ENT E TYPE 3 OES EQUIPMENT/PAINT/1..ETTeRINGPACKAGE ATTACHMENT E TYPE 3 OES EQUIPMENT/PAINTILETTERINGPACKAOE 



'lJAIJ.k-Y CENYER fml:: PROTI:f'...110tl DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021◄7 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING 

THE PROPOSAL TO PURCHASE A TYPE 3 FIRE APPARATUS AND ANCILLARY 
EQUIPMENT 

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Valley Center Fire Protection 
District Board of Directors e Proposal between Valley Center Flltl'totection Dlsb1ct and 
Boise Mobile Equipment (BME), to purchase one (1) BME :r')ipe 31=ire Apparatus and 
Ancillary Equipment, bid from the Cal Fire and Cal OES.__ Contract, 1-17-23-21B 
Supp. 11 with the speclicatlons attached hereto as Exhtl1ft'll.; ~ 

WHEREAS, It Is In the best Interest of th&•'tenter~ 1',:otection Dlstricl 
that sskl Proposal be approved to purchase ~(1) BME Type 3 F1Jf A{lparatus and 
Ancillary Equipment for year-round wildfire p~n of tftft. Dlsb1ct; end .,,. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of D1~'4,Vaiay Center f!tre Protection 
District does hereby adopt and appl'filve the Proposal;'1'fKl-

lt Is FURTHER RESOLVE!), UWJ!i'e-01,!lrk:t Fire •~reby authorized and 
directed to execute the Proposal on ~lfd_..V.al=y Fire Protection District.Ca 
He Is also directed and auflortzed to ta~\811 a~ · be required In connection 
with the purchase, In~and acqu~of that~ Type 3 Fire Apparatus and 
ancilary equipment • 

PASSED AND ~ by ~ard of D~of the Valley Canter Fire Protection 
District, this 2111 day of~20ii,,_l!Y the~g vote:
AYES: . . - ,. 
NOES: 
ABSENi: 
AB$1Ajlll:, 

I· 

Signature: -~......-~----------~------PhU Bell, Afisldent, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Signature 

Attest: --------------------~--- -
Regina Roberts, Seaetary, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

RESOLimON NO_ 2021""8 

A RESOLU110N OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
APPROVING THE FILING OF AH APPLICATION FOR THE 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO NEIGHBORHOOD REINVESTMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the County of San Diego Neighborhood Reinvestment ~. provide& funding for non-prof1t 

corporations for certain specified purpoees; and .(~ ~ 

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection Dlstrfcl ~- on with. Coun1y of San Diego for10~-:~:\, 
Neighborhood Reinvestment Program funding. /-~:,_,, •, .,. 

/ , '\~ ' E / .J-. 

NOW, _THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that '8~~ Fire Protection·:-. of~~- or 1he v~" 
Dlstrtct: 1,., ) ., -.. ( 

·'~·-•'<.., 
Hon District Csllfomla corporation or a public 
. l).ITlla; 

..Q(Jln appl~:' ~ -. ~ Neighborhood Reinvestment 
J11nri.i1,, .COUnty's 1- n -:>.-i 

to a ,·a grant ~ent wtlh the County of San Diego for 
for the -2022 fiscal year,--. •./·, 

,r-~(P' 

1. Print~ Signature:"'¼ ', 
TIiie: < ; \/ 

2. Print Name: __,_ _ _______ Signature: __________ ___ 

TIiie: .,_ ' 
~ 3. Print Name:_________ Signature: ____________ 

TIiie: ___________ 

Adopted on this 21 11 day of October, 2021 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

https://J11nri.i1


op 
. 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-54 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO TRANSITION FROM AT-LARGE 
TO VOTER DISTRICT ELECTIONS 

WHEREAS, the Valle'£ Center Fire Protection District recognizes the need to be 
in compliance with CVRA-AB182; and 

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection District will be creating 
Voter District map boundaries set by a voter demogra ·c study to comply with 
CVRA-AB182; and 

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection · · rict ··be holding two public 
hearings for public input before the maps . drawn a • Special Meeting on 
December 2, 2021 and the Regular Meetin ~-Dec > ber 16, 21; and 

WHEREAS, the map boundaries will be ided for public input for two 
public hearings at a Special Meeting G112~ 1uary , 022 and the Regular Meeting 
on January 20, 2022, after the forma n....,..__._.,,,n,o district voter boundaries; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the V - e Protection District resolves that it will 
provide the San Diego Co Re Voters Office said Voter Districts from 
the study in time to be i lll!!!ltlB"'' efore the regular elections on 
November 8, 2022. 

Introduced, ap by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center 
Fire Protection th day of November 2021 by the following roll call 
vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAINING: 

Phil Bell, President Regina Roberts, Secretary 



STAFF REPORTS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
(760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 
November 18, 2021 

Fire Chief's Report 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board 

1. The Valley Center Fire Department had another busy month with Emergency Incidents, Public 
Demos and Training. 

2. ALS Program: Flu Vaccinations and TB Testing 
3. Operational Area Update: Confined Space Drill 
4. Local and Regional Training: Probationary Testing, Confined Space Didactic 
5. Cal Fire Valley Center Battalion: Station 71 is fully staffed with 2 Type 3 Engines with 3/0. 
6. Law Enforcement I Fire /Tribal lnteragency Operations: Evacuation Training, Wildfire Planning 
7. Fire Station 3 Development: RFP in progress for a Design Build Architect to work with a 

General Contractor to complete the county permitting processes for the L grading plan, septic 
layout, set the temporary fire station buildings, electrical plan, fiber optic and tele
communications plan, water service, fire suppression systems and Station alerting systems. 
This also gives us the ability to work under the same State Design Build guidelines for Fire 
Station 1 and 2 Capital Projects. 

8. Fire Station 1 and Fire Station 2 Construction Walk Through for Capital Projects 
9. Type 3 Fire Apparatus Ordered: Build Time and Delivery Estimated at 16 Months. 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://vcfpd.org


VCFPD OPERATIONAL REPORT: October 2021 

Month/rv Inc,·aent D ata: 
VCFPDSt VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD 

atlon 1 Station2 Station 2 Station2 
E161 E162 OESWT RS162 

Total Total Total Total 
Incidents Incidents 

Incidents Incidents 

JAN 116 50 7 74 

FEB 94 38 1 59 

MAR 91 41 4 65 

APR 95 38 4 65 

MAY 115 50 4 71 

JUN 88 56 4 67 

JUL 85 45 1 68 

AUG 122 42 2 74 

SEP 114 33 8 78 

OCT 96 50 2 61 

NOV 
DEC 
last Month 
Incidents 114 33 8 78 
2020 
Year to Date 972 516 47 480 
2021 
Year to Date 1016 443 37 682 
YTD% 

5%Change -14% -21% 42% 
Total Two Three Four 

Concurrent Incidents Concurrent Concurrent Concurrent 
Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents 

187 49 8 0 

Mercy USA Mercy Mercy Mercy Medic Mercy 
Medic 11 Medic 52 70 Medic 71 

Ambulance 
Responses 17 0 22 61 

VCFPD 
Admln 

Command 

Total 
Incidents 

9 

5 

5 

2 

12 

8 

6 

9 

10 

8 

10 

86 

74 

-14% 
Five 

Concurrent 
Incidents 

0 

Mercy 
Medic75 

7 

VCFPD Auto Aid Auto Aid 
Admln Received Given 

Praventlon 

Total 
Total Total 

Incidents Incidents Incidents 

2 48 46 

1 45 27 

1 49 22 

2 38 19 

2 57 30 

3 65 31 

2 52 25 

3 49 35 

3 54 27 

2 54 28 

3 54 27 

35 422 346 

21 511 290 

-40% 21% -16% 
Two Three Four 

Concurrent Concurrent Concurrent 
Incidents Incidents Incidents 

26.34% 4.30% 0.00% 

Total Unit 
Responses 

107 

Total Turnout 
Incidents Time 

Total Unit 90--
Responses Percentile 

210 0:2:26 

158 0:2:10 

157 0:2:02 

166 0:1:25 

193 0:1:40 

181 0:1:46 

164 0:1:44 

205 0:2:05 

188 0:2:20 

187 0:2:01 

188 0:2:20 

1824 0:2:11 

1809 0:02:21 

-9% 7% 
Five 

Concurrent 
Incidents 

0.00% 
90th 

Total Unit Percentile 
Transports Turnout 

98 0:2:43 

Travel Response 
Time Time 

90~ so~ 
Percentile Percentile 

0:15:22 0:17:09 

0:14:08 0:15:09 

0:14:06 0:15:02 

0:12:56 0:13:53 

0:13:08 0:14:02 

0:13:55 0:15:43 

0:13:50 0:15:42 

0:12:15 0:13:48 

0:12:28 0:13:32 

0:10:59 0:12:42 

0:12:28 0:13:32 

0:16:27 0:17:43 

0:14:15 0:15:52 

-13% -10% 

90th 90th 
Percentile Percentile 

Travel Response 

0:15:13 0:17:31 

Firefighters in the program: 31 
• Firefighter Driver Operators: 1 
• Firefighter Paramedics: 11 
• Firefighter EMTs: 20 
• Fire Explorers: 10 

Apparatus and Equipment: 

Station 1: 
• E-161 - In Service 
• C-1601 In Service 
• C-1602 In Service 
• P-1650 In Service 

Station 2: 
• E-162- In Service 
• RS-162- In Service 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

E-169- In Reserve 

C-1603- In Reserve 
P-1651 In Service 

E-168 - In Reserve 
OES WT62: In Service 

Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Special Training and Future Events: 

• Planning Group Evacuation Sub-Committee Meeting: November 23, 2021 on Zoom 6:30pm 
• Valley Center Fire Safe Council: Chipping Days, Grants for Evacuation Route and Road Side 

Vegetation Management, Urban Corps Vegetation Management. 
• December 4, 2021: Annual Christmas Party, Fire Department Awards and Pot Luck Dinner, 5pm to 

8pm Fire Station 1 (Santa Arrives at 5:15pm) 
• Annual All Hands Meeting: February 8, 2021 0830 to 1300: Fire Station 1 (lunch will be served) 
• February 12, 2022: Firefighters Sweetheart Ball and Charity Gala Escondido Center for the Performing 

Arts. 

Legislative I Political Updates: 

Redistricting for State, County and Local Voting Districts 

Grants/Awards FY-20-21: 

• AFG Grant Application: 2020 Regional Cardiac Monitor Purchase: Awarded 66% 
• AFG Grant Application VHF Portable Radios: Still in Review: Denied 
• AFG Grant 2020 Application: Type 1 Fire Engine Purchase: Denied 
• SHSGP: 2021 Grant Application: $14,150: Still in review 
• Valley Center Fire Foundation Donations, Grants and Pledges for Station 3: $556,000 
• State of California 75th Assembly District Budget Line Award to VCFPD for Station 3 Infrastructure, 

Type 3 Fire Apparatus and Fire Station Projects: $1,060,000.00: Awarded (45-to-60-day check 
delivery) 

Significant Incidents/Station Activities: 

• Vegetation Fire: Guejito Road 
• Rescue TC/Rollover: 30735 Lilac Road 
• Gun Shot: 29534 Cole Grade Road 
• Vehicle Fire: 27847 Valley Center Road 
• Rescue TC/Wires Down: 28246 Lilac Road 
• Child Birth/Healthy Delivery: 13890 Shady Creek Lane 

Trauma Intervention Program (TIP): 

• 1 TIP responses for the month of October to Valley Center. TIP is responding to the scene on all 
incidents. 

Josef G. Napier 
Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://1,060,000.00


Community Risk Reduction Division 
Fire Marshal's Report 
October 2021 
Significant Events since last report: 

• More Park Circle / Orchard Run homes in progress. 5 builders. 
• Energy Storage System Progress 

o Training Classes 

(Continued on next page) 



Operations within the CRR Division: 
• Weed Abatement/OSI Continuing: 

o Pala Loma 
o AnthonyNalley Stream 
o Sky Pilot 

• 'The Business of Prevention" conducted this month: 

Item Name Qty 

2.1.1 (Sales office) New Residential or Remodel Plan Review {Any type, includes 
inspections) 

1 

3.1.6 Fire Alarm System (Includes one inspection) 1 

3.3.8 Commercial Solar Plan Review 2 

4.1 Special Events 1 

4.13 Overtime Plan Review/Inspection (Per Hour) 2 

4.16 Other Services Not Listed (Per Hour) 1 

Fire Extinguisher Service 1 

2.2.3 Residential Fire Sprinklers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (includes 2 inspections) 1 

2.1.1 New Residential or Remodel Plan Review (Any type, includes inspections) 21 

2.1.3 Residential Fire Sprinklers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (includes 2 inspections) 23 

2.3.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit Plan Review (Includes 2 Inspections) 2 

2.3.3 Barns and Outbuildings under 500 sq ft and Open Walled under 1000 sq ft 1 

2.3.4 Barns and Outbuildings (500 sq ft and over and under 4,000 sq ft) 2 



Total Lots ln Project 633 

Lots Sold to Developers 580 

Lots Unsold 53 
Lots In Progress 225 
Lots Remaining 294 
Lots Finalized 61 

Mitigation Total $978,860.78 

Mitigation Remainina $503,900.52 

Mitigation Complete $474,960.26 

Plan Check Total $345,100.00 

Plan Check Remaining $174,930.00 

Plan Check Complete $170,170.00 

~::i-

. :i. 

~ • 

: -~ :~ 

--- f :· ., 
• • .. ~ - .... . -

I ••• I ;_..:__ 

1 
~.~ ~ _ .-~-----t-~·J 

,--,-_ . " . : ~ 
,,_ =- I- --- -.} ·: 

-· .. ' ..;!- -~ ~ : 

.--~- i, •L = - -~-~-~ 

Park Circle/Orchard Run Lots 
Lots Unsold 

Park Circle/Orchard Run Lots in Development 
Lots Finalized 

!D5 

Lots Remaining 

Park Citde/Orchard Run Mitigation Totals 

Mlti11otlon Complete 

Park Circle/Orchard Run Plan Check Fees 

Plan O!eck Complete .. ""' 

Lots Sold to Developer, 

Lots In Progress 

Mlt111at1on Remalnln1 

Sl 51' 

Plan Oleck Remaining 



Park Circle Development - Summer (Shea Homes) 
Mirar De Valle/ VC Road 

Shea LotsDate: 11/10/2021 

Total Lots: 88 

Plan Check Complete: 71 

Lots Remaining 0 

Flnaled 17 

Mitigation Total: $120,778.62 

Mitigation Remaining: $0.00 

Mitigation Complete: $120,778.62 

Plan Check Total: $52,360.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $0.00 

Plan Check Complete: $52,360.00 

Finaled 
19.3% 

Pian Check 
80.7% 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 39 

Anals Remaining: 71 

Total: 110 

Shea Mitigation Totals 

Shea Plan Check Fees 



Park Circle Development - Porches (Beazer) 
Mirar De Valle/ VC Road 

Date: 11/10/2021 

Total Lots: 64 

Lots in progress: 28 

Lots Remaining 13 

Lots Finalized: 23 

Mitigation Total: $124,202.36 

Mitigation Remaining: $25,216.08 

Mitigation Complete: $98,986.28 

Plan Check Total: $38,080.0D 

Plan Check Remaining: $7,735.00 

Plan Check Complete: $30,345.00 

Beazer - Porches Lots 

Lots Finalized: 

Lots In progress: 

V
- 113.8%• 

J . ~. . ·' 

Lots Remaining 

20 3% 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 30 

Finals Remaining: 41 

Total: 71 

Beazer - Porches Mitigation Totals 

Mitigation Remaining: 

20.3% 

Mitigation Complete: 

79.7% 

Beazer - Porches Plan Check Fees 

Plan Check 

20.3% 

Pi an check 



Park Circle Development - Trailside (Beazer) 
Mirar De Valle/ VC Road 

Date: 11/10/2021 

Total Lots: 79 

Lots in progress: 5 

Lots Remaining 74 

Lots Finalized: 0 

Mitigation Total: $127,892.32 

Mitigation Remaining: $119,774.64 

Mitigation Complete: $8,117.68 

Plan Check Total: $47,005.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $44,030.00 

Plan Check Complete: $2,975.00 

Beazer - Trailside Lots 
Lots in progress: 

63% 

Lots Remaining 

917'1 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 79 

Flnals Remaining: 79 

Total: 158 

Beazer Trailside Mitigation Totals 
Mitigation Complete: 

6.3% 

Mitigation Remaining: 

93.7% 

Beazer Trailside Plan Check Fees 
Plan Check 

63% 

Plan Check 

93.7% 



Park Circle Development - Kyra (Meritage) 
Lilac Rd / Betsworth 

Date: 11/10/2021 

Total lots: 120 

lots in progress: 33 

lots Remaining 87 

lots Finalized: 0 

Mitigation Total: $203,004.06 

Mitigation Remaining: $145,763.28 

Mitigation Complete: $57,240.78 

Plan Check Total: $71,400.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $51,765.00 

Plan Check Complete: $19,635.00 

Meritage (Kyra) Lots 

Lots In progress: 

27 5% 

Lots Remaining 

72.5% 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 109 

Rnals Remaining: 120 

Total: 229 

Meritage (Kyra) Mitigation Totals 

Mitigation Complete: 

28 2% 

Mitigation Remaining: 

71 8% 

Meritage (Kyra) Plan Check Fees 

Plan Oieck 

27 5% 

Plan Check 

72.5% 



Orchard Run Development - Sundance (KB Homes) 
Mlrar De Valle 

Date: 11/10/2021 

Total Lots: 128 

Lots in progress: 66 

Lots Remaining 44 

Lots Finalized: 18 

Mitigation Total: $215,442.16 

Mitigation Remaining: $72,957.62 

Mitigation Complete: $142,484.54 

Plan Check Total: $76,160.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $26,180.00 

Plan Check Complete: $49,980.00 

KB Lots 

Lots Finalized: 

141% 

Lots in progress: 

51 6% 

Lots Remaining 

34 4% 

' 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 95 

Finals Remaining: 110 

Total : 205 

r·- ~B l\llitigati~ n Totals 

Mitigation Complete: 

66 1% 

I -LJ.. I 

1"'' ...-.!I 1~ • - 11 

l 
._ r.. .

• - J 

_1,1_: 1-~ ~I -

~.:~- ~~}:-,,.. ~ 
.• ■ I .. --~~•·Ma -• 

·· .. -~_'\;__::~~-

Mitigation Remaining: 

33 9% 

KB Plan Check Fees 

Plan Check 

34.4% 

Plan Check 

65.6% 





NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 













1:55 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 

11/11/21 Profit & Loss 
Accrual Basis October 2021 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

OPERATING REVENUE 
40000 • Benefit Fees/Standby (315001) 
40100 • Taxes, Property (315000) 
40200 • CFD-2000-1 (315002) 
40300 • CFD-2008-01 (315003) 
40500 • Mercy Transport Fees 
40700 • Community Development Fees 
40800 · Fire Prevention Inspection Fees 
42000 • Incident Cost Recovery-Fire USA 
44000 • Fire Foundation Fund 

Total OPERATING REVENUE 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
TRAINING 

50100 • EMT & Paramedic License Renewal 
50400 • Target Solutions 
50500 • Training & Expenses 

Total TRAINING 

OVERHEAD/ ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 
51007 • Postage & Delivery 
51004 • IT Equipment & Software 
51005 · Office & Computer Supplies 
51006 · Election/Annexation Service 

Total OVERHEAD/ ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 

CONTRACT SERVICES 
51100 · Broadband Services & Telephone 
51101 • Professional Services 
51102 · Equipment Rental/Copier Lease 
51104 · Printing,Repro&Digital Map Serv 
51108 · Modular Bulldlngs 
51110 • MDC Equip Replacement-HP Lease 

Total CONTRACT SERVICES 

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 
51200 • Public Education 
51203 • POST Recertification Materials 

Total COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 

FIRE FACILITIES 
FIRE STATION #1 

51301 • #1 Facility Maint/Repairs 
51302 • #1 Utilities 

Total FIRE STATION #1 

FIRE STATION #2 
51310 • #2 Facility Maint/Repairs 
51312 • #2 Utilities 

Total FIRE STATION #2 

Total FIRE FACILITIES 

FIRE APPARATUS 
51400 • Ancillary Equip Ann Maintenance 
51402 • Fuel 

Oct21 

0.00 
-422.88 

0.00 
0.00 

10,600.00 
3,696.48 
3,756.88 

896.00 
13,640.00 

32,166.48 

32,166.48 

32,166.48 

500.00 
746.10 

1,750.00 

2,996.10 

245.01 
156.99 
116.75 
173.00 

691.75 

4,976.06 
1,218.75 

562.30 
1,300.50 

802.52 
500.89 

9,361.02 

300.46 
15.00 

315.46 

760.42 
1,536.98 

2,297.40 

366.29 
1,119.13 

1,485.42 

3,782.82 

1,038.70 
3,550.31 

Page 1 

https://3,550.31
https://1,038.70
https://3,782.82
https://1,485.42
https://1,119.13
https://2,297.40
https://1,536.98
https://9,361.02
https://1,300.50
https://1,218.75
https://4,976.06
https://2,996.10
https://1,750.00
https://32,166.48
https://32,166.48
https://32,166.48
https://13,640.00
https://3,756.88
https://3,696.48
https://10,600.00


1:55 PM Valley· Center Fire Protection District 
11/11/21 Profit & Loss 
Accrual Basis October 2021 

Total FIRE APPARATUS 

OPERATIONS 
51504 • Station Uniforms 

Total OPERATIONS 

COMMUNICATIONS 
51601 • RCS Comunication Fees 

Total COMMUNICATIONS 

PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 
51700 • Medical Equipment & Supplies 

Total PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 

MEMBERSHIPS &ASSOCIATIONS 
51800 • Dues & Subscriptions 

Total MEMBERSHIPS &ASSOCIATIONS 

PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 
60000 • Division Chief-Operations/Train 
60200 • Battalion Chief-Fire Marshal 
60400 • Administrative Asst-Office Mgr. 
60600 • Fire Chief 

Total PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 

PAYROLL-OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 
61000 • Fire Engineers 
63000 • Firefighter-Paramedics 
64000 • Fire Captains 
PAYROLL - OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL - Other 

Total PAYROLL - OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 

66000 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 
66007 · ACF Local Union Dues 
66001 • Taxes, FICA, SUTA, Unemployment 
66002 • FASIS Workers Comp Emp Asst 
66003 • Payroll Service 
66004 • Health Benefit Costs 
66005 · 457 Retirement Costs 
66006 · VC FF Association Fees 

Total 66000 • PAYROLL EXPENSES 

Engines & Equipment 
70007 • Fire Station Electrical Resilia 
70008 • MDC Replacement Program 

Total Engines & Equipment 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Oct21 

4,589.01 

986.00 

986.00 

1,885.00 

1,885.00 

867.65 

867.65 

8,090.00 

8,090.00 

5,549.81 
4,552.46 
2,862.54 
5,051.42 

18,016.23 

20,708.22 
40,203.71 
27,008.63 

1,820.01 

89,740.57 

207.76 
50,964.10 
46,217.44 

358.31 
5,169.25 

15,261.45 
1,366.00 

119,544.31 

5,100.00 
10,716.61 

15,816.61 

276,682.53 

-244,516.05 

-244,516.05 

Page 2 

https://244,516.05
https://244,516.05
https://276,682.53
https://15,816.61
https://10,716.61
https://5,100.00
https://119,544.31
https://1,366.00
https://15,261.45
https://5,169.25
https://46,217.44
https://50,964.10
https://89,740.57
https://1,820.01
https://27,008.63
https://40,203.71
https://20,708.22
https://18,016.23
https://5,051.42
https://2,862.54
https://4,552.46
https://5,549.81
https://8,090.00
https://8,090.00
https://1,885.00
https://1,885.00
https://4,589.01


11/11/21 

1:56PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July through October 2021 

Jul -Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 
30100 · Mitigation Fees Capital Expendl 0.00 224,735.00 -224,735.00 0.0% 
30120 · Mitigation Interest 1,177.53 5,000.00 -3,822.47 23.6% 
30130 · CFD2008-1 Interest 504.53 1,250.00 -745.47 40.4% 

Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 1,682.06 230,985.00 -229,302.94 0.7% 

OPERATING REVENUE 
40000 · Benefit Fees/Standby (316001) 5,011 .96 1,680,943.51 -1,675,931 .55 0.3% 
40100 · Taxes, Property (316000) 2 ,636.35 580,801 .24 -578, 164.89 0.5% 
40200 · CFD-2000-1 (316002) 2,515.52 300,304.69 -297,789.17 0.8% 
40300 · CFD-2008-01 (316003) 33,932.79 151,289.05 -117,356.26 22.4% 
40400 · General Fund Interest 0.00 24,516.20 -24,516.20 0.0% 
40500 · Mercy Transport Fees 23,200.00 42,000.00 -18,800.00 55.2% 
40600 • First Responder Fees 0.00 15,260.00 -15,260.00 0.0% 
40700 · Community Development Fees 69,742.95 120,000.00 -50,257.05 58.1% 
40800 · Fire Prevention Inspection Fees 14,611 .44 7,000.00 7,611.44 208.7% 
40900 · CFAA Reimbursement 

40901 · Payroll & Admin 24,921 .45 145,000.00 -120,078.55 17.2% 
40902 · Equipment 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 
40900 · CFAA Reimbursement• Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Total 40900 · CFAA Reimbursement 24,921.45 155,000.00 -130,078.55 16.1% 

41000 · Fixed Asset Disposal 0.00 15,000.00 -15 ,000.00 0.0% 
42000 · Incident Cost Recovery-Fire USA 3,814.00 20,000.00 -16, 186.00 19.1% 
43000 · Training Reimb-Target & Palomar 6,173.50 22,889.00 -16,715.50 27.0% 
44000 · Fire Foundation Fund 13,640.00 396,500.00 -382,860.00 3.4% 
46000 · Fire Explorer Post Donations 3,452.53 500.00 2,952.53 690.5% 
46000 · Applied UASI Grant Income 0.00 13,500.00 -13,500.00 0.0% 
47000 · Applied SHSGP Grant Income 13,738.00 14,150.00 -412.00 97.1% 
48000 · Applied Grant Income-Other 2,500.00 336,288.00 -333 ,788.00 0.7% 
OPERATING REVENUE -Other 0.00 230,985.00 -230,985.00 0.0% 

Total OPERATING REVENUE 219,890.49 4,126,926.69 -3,907,036.20 5.3% 

Total Income 221,572.55 4,357,911 .69 -4,136,339.14 5.1% 

Cost of Goods Sold 
60001 · Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0% 

Total COGS 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0% 

GroS& Profit 221 ,572.55 4,337,911.69 -4,116,339.14 5.1% 

Expense 
TRAINING 

60000 · Explorer Post 675.98 500.00 175.98 135.2% 
60100 · EMT & Paramedic License Renewal 1,068.00 4,500.00 -3,432.00 23.7% 
50200 · Palomar College Tuition 1,595.50 7,850.00 -6,254.50 20.3% 
60300 · Station & Apparatus References 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0% 
60400 · Target Solutions 7,349.10 6,603.00 746.10 111.3% 
60500 · Training & Expenses 7,956.02 20,300.00 -12,343.98 39.2% 
60600 · Training Expenses • UASI 0.00 4,800.00 -4,800.00 0.0% 

Total TRAINING 18,644.60 47,053.00 -28,408.40 39.6% 

OVERHEAD/ ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 
61007 • Postage & Delivery 311.01 
61000, Service Awards & Commendations 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0% 
61001 , Contingencies & Misc. 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 
61002 , Advertis FF Recruit & Physicals 960.04 11,800.00 -10,839.96 8.1% 
61003 , Bank Fees / Interest Expense 134.53 1,500.00 -1,365.47 9.0% 
61004 · IT Equipment & Software 2,291.93 2,500.00 -208.07 91.7% 
51005 , Office & Computer Supplies 1,654.77 6,500.00 -4,845.23 25.5% 
61006, Election/Annexation Service 3,636.51 10,000.00 -6,363.49 36.4% 

Total OVERHEAD/ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 8,988.79 43,300.00 -34,311 .21 20.8% 

CONTRACT SERVICES 
61100 · Broadband Services & Telephone 26,001.17 70,000.00 -43,998.83 37.1% 
61101 , Professional Services 34,550.07 39,460.00 -4,909.93 87.6% 
51102 • Equipment Rental/Copier Lease 2,506.12 87,000.00 -84,493.88 2.9% 
51103 · Contract Labor 2,765.00 10,910.00 -8, 145.00 25.3% 
51104 , Printing,Repro&Dlgltal Map Serv 4,031 .00 13,000.00 -8,969.00 31.0% 
51105 , Insurance 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0% 
51106 , Crew Scheduling Services 1,492.20 4,500.00 -3,007.80 33.2% 
51107 , Trauma Intervention Program 0.00 2,340.00 -2,340.00 0.0% 

Page 1 



11/11/21 

1:55 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July through October 2021 

Jul-Oct 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

51108 · Modular Buildings 
61109 · Burn Inst/Youth Fire Prevent 
61110 · MDC Equip Replacement-HP Lease 

3,210.08 
172.06 

2,003.56 

8,300.00 
642.00 

6,000.00 

-5,089.92 
-469.94 

-3,996.44 

38.7% 
26.8% 
33.4% 

Total CONTRACT SERVICES 76,731.26 267,152.00 -190,420.74 28.7% 

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 
51200 · Public Education 
51201 · CERT 
51202 · Safety Prod/Fire Hydrant Maint 
51203 · POST Recertification Materials 

2,120.17 
0.00 
0.00 

60.00 

5,250.00 
500.00 

0.00 
500.00 

-3,129.83 
-500.00 

0.00 
-440.00 

40.4% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

12.0% 

Total COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 2,180.17 6,250.00 -4,069.83 34.9% 

FIRE FACILITIES 
FIRE STATION #1 

51301 · #1 Facility Maint/Repairs 
51302 · #1 Utilities 

4,250.43 
9,623.08 

14,650.00 
23,415.00 

-10,399.57 
-13,791.92 

29.0% 
41.1% 

Total FIRE STATION #1 13,873.51 38,065.00 -24, 191.49 36.4% 

FIRE STATION #2 
61310 · #2 Facility Malnt/Repairs 
51312 · #2 Utilities 

3,776.39 
6,640.58 

14,650.00 
18,915.00 

-10,873.61 
-12,274.42 

25.8% 
35.1% 

Total FIRE STATION #2 10,416.97 33,565.00 -23,148.03 31.0% 

Fire Station #3 
51320 · #3 Facility Maint/Repairs 
61322 · #3 Utilities 
Fire Station #3 - Other 

314.00 
0.00 

330,710.00 

0.00 
0.00 

314.00 
0.00 

100.0% 
0.0% 

Total Fire Station #3 331,024.00 0.00 331,024.00 100.0% 

Total FIRE FACILITIES 355,314.48 71,630.00 283,684.48 496.0% 

FIRE APPARATUS 
51400 · Ancillary Equip Ann Maintenance 
51401 · Apparatus Shop Tools/Rpr Supp 
51402 · Fuel 

10,355.62 
13,465.78 
14,414.08 

76,500.00 
8,300.00 

50,000.00 

-66,144.38 
5,165.78 

-35,585.92 

13.5% 
162.2% 

28.8% 

Total FIRE APPARATUS 38,235.48 134,800.00 -96,564.52 28.4% 

OPERATIONS 
61600 · Breathing Air Equip Maintenance 
51601 · Flreline Meals 
61602 · SHSGP Grant PPE 
61603 · Equipment Grant 
61604 · Station Uniforms 

36.46 
52.24 

0.00 
0.00 

6,621.51 

4,000.00 
3,000.00 

14,150.00 
10,500.00 
14,000.00 

-3,963.54 
-2,947.76 

-14, 150.00 
-10,500.00 

-7,378.49 

0.9% 
1.7% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

47.3% 

Total OPERATIONS 6,710.21 45,650.00 -38,939.79 14.7% 

COMMUNICATIONS 
61600 · North County Dispatch 
51601 · RCS Comunication Fees 

86,324.41 
9,478.00 

135,000.00 
12,400.00 

-48,675.59 
-2,922.00 

63.9% 
76.4% 

Total COMMUNICATIONS 95,802.41 147,400.00 -51,597.59 65.0% 

PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 
61700 · Medical Equipment & Supplies 
61701 · Cardiac Monitor Calibration/Rpr 

2,457.80 
0.00 

15,000.00 
4,000.00 

-12,542.20 
-4,000.00 

16.4% 
0.0% 

Total PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 2,457.80 19,000.00 -16,542.20 12.9% 

MEMBERSHIPS & ASSOCIATIONS 
51800 · Dues & Subscriptions 9,291.00 11,457.00 -2,166.00 81.1% 

Total MEMBERSHIPS & ASSOCIATIONS 9,291.00 11,457.00 -2,166.00 81.1% 

PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 
60000 · Division Chief-Operations/Train 
60100 · Division Chief-Emerg Services 
60200 · Battalion Chief-Fire Marshal 
60300 · Administrative Captain 
60400 · Administrative Asst-Office Mgr. 
60500 · Bookkeeper 
60600 · Fire Chief 

20,978.75 
0.00 

21,095.64 
0.00 

14,936.57 
0.00 

22,731.39 

95,508.72 
0.00 

82,000.00 
0.00 

41,815.84 
24,327.13 

103,839.20 

-74,529.97 
0.00 

-60,904.36 
0.00 

-26,879.27 
-24,327.13 
-81,107.81 

22.0% 
0.0% 

25.7% 
0.0% 

35.7% 
0.0% 

21.9% 

Total PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 79,742.35 347,490.89 -267,748.54 22.9% 

PAYROLL-OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 
61000 · Fire Engineers 103,401.05 412,111.00 -308,709.95 25.1% 

Page2 



11/11/21 

1:56 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July through October 2021 

62000 · Reserve Firefighters (Pn 
63000 · Firefighter-Paramedics 
64000 · Fire Captains 
66000 · CFAA Wages 
PAYROLL - OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL - Ot ... 

Total PAYROLL-OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 

66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 
66007 · ACF Local Union Dues 
66001 · Taxes, FICA, SUTA, Unemployment 
66002 · FASIS Workers Comp Emp Asst 
66003 · Payroll Service 
66004 · Health Benefit Costs 
66006 · 457 Retirement Costs 
66006 · VC FF Association Fees 

Total 66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 

Engines & Equipment 
70000 · Engine 163 & Equipment 
70001 · RCS NextGen Network lnfrastruct 
70002 · RCS NextGen Radio Equipment 
70003 · SCBA Purchase 
70004 · Fire Station Development Costs 
70006 · New Station Consulting 
70006 · Fire Station PPE Lockers 
70007 · Fire Station Electrical Resilia 
70008 · MDC Replacement Program 

Total Engines & Equipment 

Jul-Oct21 Budget 

912.09 261,360.00 
176,542.69 274,569.00 
152,837.55 591,388.00 

468.53 120,000.00 
1,820.01 

435,981.92 1,659,428.00 

1,202.04 
247,166.73 174,204.09 
118,814.44 150,712.88 

1,583.61 9,800.00 
27,225.43 33,524.00 
57,788.60 
4,812.00 

458,592.85 368,240.97 

0.00 125,000.00 
0.00 11,000.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

34,546.41 486,000.00 
0.00 90,000.00 

9,257.00 9,735.00 
49,404.00 236,288.00 
10,716.61 20,000.00 

103,924.02 978,023.00 

Total Expense 1,692,597.34 4,146,874.86 

$ Over Budget % of Budget 

-260,447.91 0.3% 
-98,026.31 64.3% 

-438,550.45 25.8% 
-119,531.47 0.4% 

-1,223,446.08 26.3% 

72,962.64 141.9% 
-31,898.44 78.8% 

-8,216.39 16.2% 
-6,298.57 81.2% 

90,351.88 124.5% 

-125,000.00 0.0% 
-11,000.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
0.00 0.0% 

-451,453.59 7.1% 
-90,000.00 0.0% 

-478.00 95.1% 
-186,884.00 20.9% 

-9,283.39 53.6% 

-874,098.98 10.6% 

-2,454,277 .52 40.8% 

Net Ordinary Income -1,471,024.79 191,036.83 -1,662,061.62 -770.0% 

Net Income -1,471,024.79 191,036.83 -1,662,061.62 -770.0% 

Page3 

https://1,662,061.62
https://191,036.83
https://1,471,024.79
https://1,662,061.62
https://191,036.83
https://1,471,024.79
https://874,098.98
https://9,283.39
https://186,884.00
https://90,000.00
https://451,453.59
https://11,000.00
https://125,000.00
https://90,351.88
https://6,298.57
https://8,216.39
https://31,898.44
https://72,962.64
https://1,223,446.08
https://119,531.47
https://438,550.45
https://98,026.31
https://260,447.91
https://4,146,874.86
https://1,692,597.34
https://978,023.00
https://103,924.02
https://20,000.00
https://10,716.61
https://236,288.00
https://49,404.00
https://9,735.00
https://9,257.00
https://90,000.00
https://486,000.00
https://34,546.41
https://11,000.00
https://125,000.00
https://368,240.97
https://458,592.85
https://4,812.00
https://57,788.60
https://33,524.00
https://27,225.43
https://9,800.00
https://1,583.61
https://150,712.88
https://118,814.44
https://174,204.09
https://247,166.73
https://1,202.04
https://1,659,428.00
https://435,981.92
https://1,820.01
https://120,000.00
https://591,388.00
https://152,837.55
https://274,569.00
https://176,542.69
https://261,360.00


11:48 AM Valley Center Fire Protection District 

11/11/21 Balance Sheet 
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2021 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
1101 • General Operating #4811 
1102 • Payroll Acct#2271 
11013 • Fire Foundation #8451 
11014 • Explorer#8469 
11015 • Training #7024 
11016 • Grant Acct #7073 
11021 · VCFPD Oracle Gen Fund· #47850 
11022 · VCFPD Mitigation Fund - #47855 
11023 · CFD 2008-01 -#47853 

Total Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 
11000 · Accounts Receivable 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
12000 • Undeposited Funds 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

20000 · Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Credit Cards 
9349 · 9349-VCFPD 

Total Credit Cards 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 
32000 · Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Oct 31, 21 

129,177.34 
16,097.67 
2,150.00 
7,668.25 
7,253.14 

309,949.60 
-227,672.60 
818,910.74 
331,000.35 

1,394,534.49 

24.06 

24.06 

10,600.00 

10,600.00 

1,405,158.55 

1,405, 158.55 

38,008.16 

38,008.16 

10,387.23 

10,387.23 

48,395.39 

48,395.39 

2,544,013.06 
283,774.89 

-1,471,024.79 

1,356,763.16 

1,405,158.55 

Page 1 

https://1,405,158.55
https://1,356,763.16
https://1,471,024.79
https://283,774.89
https://2,544,013.06
https://48,395.39
https://48,395.39
https://10,387.23
https://10,387.23
https://38,008.16
https://38,008.16
https://1,405,158.55
https://10,600.00
https://10,600.00
https://1,394,534.49
https://331,000.35
https://818,910.74
https://227,672.60
https://309,949.60
https://7,253.14
https://7,668.25
https://2,150.00
https://16,097.67
https://129,177.34

	Phil Bell President Valley Center Fire Protection District: 
	Regina Roberts Secretary Valley Center Fire Protection District: 
	Regina Roberts Secretary: 
	Phil Bell President: 
	Regina Roberts Secretary_2: 
	Total Incidents: 
	Total Unit Responses: 
	Incidents: 
	so Percentile: 
	JAN: 
	116: 
	7: 
	FEB: 
	94: 
	1: 
	MAR: 
	91: 
	4: 
	APR: 
	95: 
	4_2: 
	MAY: 
	115: 
	4_3: 
	JUN: 
	88: 
	4_4: 
	JUL: 
	85: 
	AUG: 
	122: 
	2: 
	SEP: 
	114: 
	8: 
	OCT: 
	96NOV: 
	50NOV: 
	2NOV: 
	61NOV: 
	8NOV: 
	2NOV_2: 
	54NOV: 
	28NOV: 
	187NOV: 
	0201NOV: 
	01059NOV: 
	01242NOV: 
	96DEC: 
	50DEC: 
	2DEC: 
	61DEC: 
	8DEC: 
	2DEC_2: 
	54DEC: 
	28DEC: 
	187DEC: 
	0201DEC: 
	01059DEC: 
	01242DEC: 
	114_2: 
	2020: 
	972: 
	1016: 
	YTD Change: 
	5: 
	Total Incidents_2: 
	7Five Concurrent Incidents: 
	13Five Concurrent Incidents: 
	10Five Concurrent Incidents: 
	Concurrent IncidentsRow1: 
	187: 
	7000: 
	13000: 
	10000: 
	Mercy Medic 11: 
	2634Mercy Medic75: 
	430Mercy Medic75: 
	17: 
	26347: 
	4307: 
	Item Name: 
	316 Fire Alarm System Includes one inspection: 
	1_2: 
	338 Commercial Solar Plan Review: 
	2_2: 
	41 Special Events: 
	1_3: 
	413 Overtime Plan ReviewInspection Per Hour: 
	2_3: 
	416 Other Services Not Listed Per Hour: 
	1_4: 
	Fire Extinguisher Service: 
	1_5: 
	1_6: 
	2_4: 
	1_7: 
	2_5: 
	Lots Unsold: 
	Lots In Progress: 
	Lots Remaining: 
	Lots Finalized: 
	Mitigation Total: 
	Plan Check Total: 
	Plan Oeck Complete: 
	Date 11102021: 
	Total Lots: 
	Lots Remaining_2: 
	Flnaled: 
	Mitigation Total_2: 
	Plan Check Total_2: 
	Anals Remaining: 
	Total: 
	Shea Plan Check Fees: 
	undefined: 
	Date 11102021_2: 
	Total Lots_2: 
	Lots in progress: 
	Lots Remaining_3: 
	Lots Finalized_2: 
	Mitigation Total_3: 
	Plan Check Total_3: 
	Finals Remaining: 
	Total_2: 
	797: 
	Beazer  Porches Plan Check Fees: 
	undefined_2: 
	203Row1: 
	Date 11102021_3: 
	Total Lots_3: 
	Lots in progress_2: 
	Lots Remaining_4: 
	Lots Finalized_3: 
	Mitigation Total_4: 
	Plan Check Total_4: 
	Flnals Remaining: 
	Total_3: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	937Row1: 
	Date 11102021_4: 
	Total lots: 
	lots in progress: 
	lots Remaining: 
	lots Finalized: 
	Mitigation Total_5: 
	Plan Check Total_5: 
	undefined_5: 
	Meritage Kyra Mitigation Totals: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	Finals Remaining_2: 
	Total_4: 
	undefined_8: 
	undefined_9: 
	725: 
	Date 11102021_5: 
	Total Lots_4: 
	Lots in progress_3: 
	Lots Remaining_5: 
	Lots Finalized_4: 
	Mitigation Total_6: 
	Plan Check Total_6: 
	Finals Remaining_3: 
	Total_5: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 
	Date 11102021_6: 
	Total Lots_5: 
	Total_6: 
	undefined_12: 
	Secreta: 
	Secretary: 


